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From:
Sent:
!o:
Cc:

Subject:

Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Monday, 1October,2018 3:13 pM
'Claim Workflow System'
LU REN EJAW@ FIRST-INSU RANCE.COM.SG; ASSIG N M ENTS@ LKKAUTO.COM
RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1701O826MFSH/I

Dear Sir f Madam,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong lAdmin
LKKAuto Consultants pte Ltd
Phone: 674r-8434 | email: assig4rqentq@lkkauto.gom I fax:6256-43t5
Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial park, Ubi Avenue t, #cl2-25 | S(+oggSS)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.cor]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November,2O!710:34 AM
To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
cc: LURENEJAW@ FtRsr-r NsuRANCE.coM.sG;'suR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17O1082OMFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong I Admin

LKKAuto Consultants pte Ltd
Phone: 674r-8434 | email: assignmpnts@lkka,uto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial park, Ubi Avenue t, #cr2-25 I S(eogqSS)

From: Claim Workflow System lmail
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November,2O\7 9:25 AM
To: ASSIG N M ENTS@ LKKAUTO.COM
C.t ; LURENEJAW(aF|RST-|NSURANCE.COM.SG
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17O1OB26MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 1.4 days.



Date

Accident Date 18-11-2017

lnsured Vehicle SHCOTOOC

MOTOR SURVEY ASSTGNMENT

21-11-201T our Ref No. D17010826MFSH

Claim Type. Third party

Third Party Vehicte. SGU2607T

SUTVEY LOCAIION BLK 3011 BEDOK INDUSTHIAL PARK E BEDoK NoBTH AvE 4#o1.2oo8]1o]12
Contact Person. ANYSIA FOO

Gontact No. 64415655/64415655 Fax No. 62498121

survey Type wtrHour pREJUDtcE: LlABrLtry UNCLEAR: pENDING ID,s vF

Appointed

Surveyor LKKAUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Contact Person NA

contact Number. NA 
ax No' 68416315

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax lnvoice together with letter of claim for Rental oR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARry SURVEY REQUEST

cc: workshop HocK wAH MoroR
WOBKSHO, pTE LTD Attention. NtL

Cc: TP Solicitor NA Tp Solicitor Fax No. NA

Officer lncharge LUHENE

IMPOBTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

Firet tapital lnsurance Lirnited
A m]"n-f$ Cornpany

- 
Main Office : 6 Hatlles Ouay *21-00 Singapor* 04gSB{r I,:i. ai.,i;:,,r.r ?311 j-.,.{i : : t,

claims Departmenls & Motor underwriiing oepart'ment : 3E frrrbirlon irr,;;11q: 1 ig-sr iii,q rr]st::,

Company Reg. No. 1S$0001&C
GST Reg. No. tt2{O01676€

'547 Wcbs.lc: wwlry lirst.tn$j'iance.com.Sg
.irngapore 068C77 Tel: SS"6i0i 3848 fax 6l"650f eA*C
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Date
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